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TO: Board of Administration, Federated FROM: Tamilynn Imai 
Retirement Plan 

SUBJECT: Change Retirement Effective Date DATE: April 15, 2025 
Mr. Marciano Lleverino 

Approved Amy Dickinson  Date:  04/16/2025 

RECOMMENDATION 

Change the retirement effective date from May 11, 2025 to March 18, 2025 for Mr. Marciano 
Lleverino,  

BACKGROUND 

At the April 17, 2025 Board meeting, the Federated Retirement Plan Board of Administration 
approved the Deferred Vested retirement date of Mr. Lleverino effective May 11, 2025. 

Retirement Services received email confirmation from Mr. Lleverino on April 15, 2025 informing 
ORS that he would like to change his retirement date with City of San Jose from May 11, 2025 
(which is the date approved by the Board) to March 18, 2025. 

The member is Deferred Vested so there are no hours worked from 3/18/25 to current. Member 
has been eligible for retirement and submitted his application on 3/18/25. 

ANALYSIS 

Mr. Lleverino is requesting that the Board approve the request to change his retirement date from 
May 11, 2025 to March 18, 2025. 

___Tamilynn Imai_____________ 
Tamilynn Imai 
Analyst 

Enclosure: Email 
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